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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Valentin Constantinescu [VConstantinescu@deltaenv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2008 5:23 PM
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Cc: Moise, Ted (TRC Solutions Inc)
Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO00002969 and Geotracker Global ID T0619718179, Unocal 36277 

15803 E 14th St., San Leandro, CA 94706

Dear Ms. Jakub, 
  
Delta Consultants (Delta) is the environmental consultant for ConocoPhillips (COP) for Unocal 36277, 15803 E 14th St., 
San Leandro, CA 94578. 
  
COP received the June 25, 2008 "Notice of Responsibility" and a research of the Alameda County Assessor Office 
databases was performed. This research confirmed that the owner of the parcel: 
  
A.P.N. 080-0500-007-00 
is 
Coelho Gas LLC 
Site Address: 15803 E 14th St San Leandro, CA 94578-2023 
  
Please note above the correct property owner name (as listed in the Alameda County database) and the correct zip code. 
  
COP and Delta also received the ACHCSA letter dated June 26, 2008. 
  
As requested in the letter, a "Work Plan and preferential pathway evaluation" Report will be prepared by Delta by 
September 30, 2008. 

Should you have any question, do not hesitate to contact me at (916) 503-1265 or  

Mr. Ted Moise - Site Manager - ConocoPhillips at (916) 558-7666.  

Best regards, 

Valentin 
  
Valentin Constantinescu, PG, REA, CBIA 
Senior Project Manager 
Delta Consultants 
11050 White Rock Road, Suite 110 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 
 
vconstantinescu@deltaenv.com  
Phone: 916.503.1265 
Fax: 916.638.8385 
Cell: 916.233.7749 
Toll-free: 800.477.7411 
www.deltaenv.com 
  
Member of Inogen 
www.inogenet.com 

  

  

  


